
 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (6) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday 27th August, 2020 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 This is a Virtual Meeting 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Susie Burbridge 
Murad Gassanly 
Aicha Less 

 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
This will be a virtual meeting and Members of the public can 
view the live broadcast by accessing the media links on the 
Council’s website. 

   

T
 

 If you require any further information, please contact the 
Committee Officer, Kisi Smith-Charlemagne, Senior 
Committee and Governance Officer. 
 
Email: kscharlemagne@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 
07817054613 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Head of Committee and Governance Services in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership. 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the 
existence and nature of any pecuniary interests or any other 
significant interest in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   GROUND FLOOR AND BASEMENT, 37 DUKE STREET, 
LONDON, W1U 1LN 

(Pages 1 - 100) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

1. West End 

Ward  

Ground 

Floor and 

Basement, 

37 Duke 

Street, 

London, 

W1U 1LN 

New Sexual 

Entertainme

nt Venue 

(SEV) 

Premises 

Licence 

20/02836/LISE
VN 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

2.   BLUSH, GROUND FLOOR ENTRANCE AND BASEMENT, 37 
DUKE STREET, LONDON, W1U 1LN 

(Pages 101 - 
160) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

2. Marylebon

e High 

Street 

Ward / not 

in 

cumulative 

impact 

area   

Blush, 

Ground 

Floor 

Entrance 

and 

Basement, 

37 Duke 

Street, 

London, 

W1U 1LN 

New 20/02859/LIPN 
 

 

 

 
 
Stuart Love 
Chief Executive 
19 August 2020 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the City of Westminster 
statement of Licensing Policy, effective from 7th January 2016. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The most recent version 
was published in April 2018. 
 
CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 
 
 



 

 Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date: 27 August 2020 

Classification: General Release 

Premises: Ground Floor and Basement, 37 Duke Street, 
London, W1U 1LN 

 20/02836/LISEVN 

Wards Affected: West End 

Financial Summary: None 

Report of:  Operational Director for Public Protection & 
Licensing 

 
1. Executive Summary 

1.1 The City Council (“the Council”) has received an application for a new Sexual 
Entertainment Venue (SEV) premises licence under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (the Act) for Ground Floor and Basement, 37 Duke 
Street, London, W1U 1LN from Electshow Limited . The report sets out the application 
details, objections, policy and legal context along with other considerations that the 
Licensing Sub-Committee requires to determine this application. 

2. Recommendations 

2.1 That following consideration of this report, any information given orally at the hearing 
and/or in writing by the applicants and objectors the Licensing Sub-Committee may 
determine to: 

 
2.1.1 Grant the application in full; 
2.1.2   Grant the application subject to the standard conditions and/or any modifications 

to any part of the application and imposition of any additional conditions or 
restrictions as they think fit, or 

2.1.3 Refuse the application. 

 

page 1

Agenda Item 1



3.        Application 
 
3.1      On 9 h March 2020 the applicant applied for a new Sex Entertainment Venue (SEV) 

premises licence to provide striptease, pole dancing and table dancing between the 
hours of 21:00 to 06:00 on of the days Monday to Saturday. A copy of the application 
can be seen at Appendix A of the report together with a copy of the proposed plans at 
Appendix A1, photographs of the front elevation at Appendix A2 and the applicants 
supporting documents at Appendix A3 

 
3.2 Any SEV licence granted will be subject to Westminster’s Standard Conditions for 

Sexual Entertainment Venues, which can be found at Appendix F 
 
3.3 The applicant has also applied for a new premises licence for the premises, application 

reference 20/02859/LIPN. The application is due to be determined by the Licensing Sub 
Committee on 27th August 2020.  

 
4.  Objections 

4.1 The application has received 43 objections attached at Appendix C 

4.2 On the 01 April 2020, the Metropolitan Police Service made an objection to the 
application on the basis that, if granted the application would undermine the licensing 
objectives. The hours sought exceed Westminster’s Core Hour Policy and there is 
insufficient detail contained within the operating schedule to promote the licensing 
objectives  .  The full representation is attached at Appendix C1. 

 
4.3 On the 03 April 2020, the Council’s Environmental Health Service made an objection on 

the basis that the grant of the licence would be inappropriate having regard to the layout, 
character or condition of the premises. As part of this objection, conditions have been 
proposed to be added to the operating schedule of the licence if granted. The full 
representation is attached at Appendix C2. 

 
4.4 On the 03 April 2020, the Licensing Authority made an objection based on the nature of 

the premises and the character of the relevant locality and the use of premises in the 
vicinity. The full representation is attached at Appendix C3. 

 
4.5 Objections from Interested Parties1 
 
 There were 40 objections from interested parties submitted on the grounds of: 

• Public nuisance 

• Crime and disorder 

• Residential amenity 

• Inappropriate of location 

• Protection of children from harm 
 

The objections are set out in full at Appendix C4   
 
4.6 The majority of the objectors have not confirmed to the Licensing Service that they wish 

to waive their right to anonymity, and for this reason the objectors will remain 
anonymous. However, objector 40 at Appendix C4. has waived their right to anonymity.  

page 2



5. Relevant history 

5.1  There is no history of sex establishment (Sexual Entertainment Venue) licence at the 
premises.  

6. Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence 
 
6.1 There is an existing premises licence for the premises, (licence number 19/11489/LIPV) 

a copy of the premises licence at Appendix B. 
 
 The applicant has also applied for a new premises licence for the premises, application 

reference 20/02859/LIPN. The application is to permit licensable activities from 20:00 to 
06:00 Monday to Saturday and 20:00 to 00:30 Sunday. The application is due to be 
determined by the Licensing Sub Committee on 27th August 2020.  

 
7. Policy Considerations 
 
7.1 Character of the relevant locality – LO1 
 

This premises are situated in Duke Street, which is a street crossing the western half of 
Oxford Street and connecting Wigmore Street and Grosvenor Square. The area hosts a 
mixture of residential and commercial premises. Within a 250 metre radius of the 
premises, there is a residential count of 1,068 persons. 

 
7.5 Use of premises in the vicinity – LO2 
 
 The main use of the premises in the area are a mix of businesses including social and 

commercial businesses.  There are 85 licensed premises within 250 metres of the 
premises. A list of their operating hours can be found at Appendix G 

 
Upon checking Westminster City Council’s GIS mapping system there are no schools 

and 5 faith groups within 250 metres of the premises. A map of the relevant locality 
is attached to this report as Appendix E. 

 
7.6 Layout, character or condition of the venue – LO3 
 

The main entrance to the premises is a discreet double door entrance on Duke Street. 
No activities take place on the ground floor which is for entrance only. All licensable 
activities at the premises take place in the basement. 

 
7.7 Appropriate numbers of SEVs in a locality - Policy NO1 
 

When introducing its Sexual Entertainment Venue Statement of Licensing Policy 2012, 

the Council determined that in order to promote the policy aims and objectives, the 

Council considered that the appropriate maximum number of sexual entertainment 

venues in relevant localities is as follows:  

 Westminster core CAZ (central activities zone) north – 25  

 All other localities within the city – 0. 

page 3



7.8 The premises fall with Westminster’s core CAZ. When determining this application, the 

Council’s limit of 25 sexual entertainment venues in the relevant localities will not be 

exceeded. 

 
8. Legal Implications 
 
8.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee may determine to: 

(a)  Grant the licence as applied for; 
(b) Grant the licence subject to any modifications to any part of the application and 

imposition of any additional conditions or restrictions as they think fit; or 
 (c) Refuse the application. 
 
8.2 Before refusing to grant an application, the Licensing Authority shall give the licence 

holder an opportunity to appear before and of being heard by the Licensing Sub-
Committee (Para 10(19) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
8.3 In considering this application, the Licensing Sub-Committee shall have regard to any 

observations submitted to them by the Chief Officer of Police and any objections that 
have been received in writing within the 28 day consultation period (Para 10(18) 
Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
8.4 The Licensing Sub-Committee may refuse to grant or renew a licence for the following 

reasons set out in (Para 12(3) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982): 
(a)  that the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been convicted 

of an offence or for any other reason; 
(b) that if the licence were to be granted the business to which it relates would be 

managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who 
would be refused the grant of such a licence if he made the application himself; 

(c)  that the number of sex establishments, or of sex establishments of a particular kind, 
in the relevant locality at the time the application is determined is equal to or 
exceeds the number which the authority consider is appropriate for that locality; 

(d)  that the grant or renewal of the licence would be appropriate, having regard:  
 (i)   to the character of the relevant locality; or 
 (ii)  to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or 

(iii)  to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel    or 
stall in respect of which the application is made.  

 
An applicant whose application for the grant or renewal of a licence is refused on either 
ground specified in paragraph (c) or (d) above shall not have the right to appeal to the 
magistrates’ court. 
 

8.5     If the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to grant a Sexual Entertainment Venue 
licence, the licence will be subject to the Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licences, unless the Sub-Committee determines that certain Standard Conditions 
should be expressly excluded or varied (Para 13(4) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 
 

8.6     Should the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to refuse the application for the grant of 
a licence under Paragraph 12(3)(a) or (b) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A 1982, the applicant may 
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days beginning with the date on which the 
applicant is notified of the refusal of his application (Para 27(1) Schedule 3 

page 4



LG(MP)A1982). The licence will remain in force until the time for bringing an appeal has 
expired and, if such an appeal is brought, until the determination or abandonment of that 
appeal (Para 27(10) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
9.  Human Rights and Equality Issues  
 
9.1 In making a decision consideration will need to be given to the applicant’s rights under 

the European Convention on Human Rights. The right to peaceful enjoyment of 
possessions (Article 1 of the First Protocol) and freedom of expression (Article 10) may 
be relevant.  

 
9.2 The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to its public 

sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In summary section 
149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due 
regard to the need to- 

(a)       eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is 
prohibited by or under this Act; 

(b)       advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and 

(c)        foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristics and persons who do not share it. 

 
9.3 Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics as 

age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, 
sex, and sexual orientation. 

 
9.4  An Equalities Impact Assessment has been conducted and the Council believes that the 

granting of this application for the sexual entertainment venue licence renewal for The 
Boulevard will not have an adverse impact or unlawfully discriminates against any 
protected characteristics. 

 
Appendices 

 
A – Application for a New Sexual Entertainment Venue 
A1 – Plan attached the application 
A2 – Photograph of the front elevation 
A3 – Applicant supporting documents 
B – Existing premises licence 
C1 – Objection from the Metropolitan Police Service 
C2 – Objection from the Environmental Health Service 
C3 – Objection from the Licensing Service 
C4 – Objections from Interested Parties 
D – Licence History 
E – Map of Locality 

 F – Westminster’s Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues 
G - List of Licensed premise within 250m of the premises 

 

If you have any queries about this Report or wish to inspect any of the Background 
Papers  please contact: Kevin Jackaman on 020 7641 6500 or at 

kjackaman@westminster.gov.uk 

page 5



BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
Policing and Crime Act 2009 
Sexual Entertainment Venues Statement of Licensing Policy 2012 
Sexual Entertainment Venues Guidance and Procedure effective 17 February 2012 
Home Office Guidance March 2010 

page 6



 
 
 Application for a New Sexual Entertainment Venue                        Appendix A 
 

 
 
 

page 7



 

page 8



page 9



page 10



page 11



 

page 12



 

page 13



 

page 14



 

page 15



 

page 16



 

page 17



page 18



Plans attached to the application                Appendix A1 
 

 
 

 
 

page 19



Photograph of front elevation        Appendix A2 
 

 
 
 

page 20



Applicants supporting Documents       Appendix A3 
 

 
 

page 21



 

page 22



 

page 23



 

page 24



 

page 25



 

page 26



 

page 27



Current Premises Licence                               Appendix B 
 

 
 

page 28



 
page 29



 page 30



 

page 31



 
page 32



 

page 33



 

page 34



 page 35



 page 36



 
page 37



 
page 38



 
page 39



 

page 40



 

page 41



 page 42



 

page 43



Metropolitan Police Service Objection                Appendix C1 
 
 

 

page 44



 
Environmental Health Service Objection            Appendix C2 
 

 

page 45



 
 

page 46



Licensing Service Objection       Appendix C3 
 

 

page 47



 

page 48



 

page 49



 

page 50



 

page 51



 
 

 

page 52



 
Objections from Interested Parties1              Appendix C4 

 
We live in Marylebone and are fairly open minded but the plan to operate for such a long period 
of hours and to apply for a lap dancing club in such a central area is against what most local 
residents wish to see operate.  
 
Do hope this application is given serious consideration and refused 
 
Objection 2                 
 
I request the planning team to not grant permission to the mentioned entertainment venue  
 
Objection 3          

 
I believe that the said application must be rejected on the following grounds;  
1.Severe damage to the residential character and family environment of the surrounding area  
2.Damage to the perception of people of the general character of the area  
3.Damage to the general St.Christopher's place atmosphere that prevails in the area for the 
past half a century  
4.Deterioration/erosion of the property values in the area 
 
Objection 4 

 
I live in . We live and sleep 
in the block we object to this application on the grounds of noise, unsociable behaviour, food 
smells, vermin, drunkenness, lewdness in the street. all taking place at times when we flat users 
and our children are sleeping .  
 
Please remember these are our homes and we are confident that if an organisation was 
requesting a strip club outside next door to your home you would be objecting too! 
 
Objection 5 
 
We have lived in An apartment in  for 9 years. There are  

 from the venue for which this application refers. The proposed site is 
next to a popular restaurant and in an area which is primarily a mix of retail and restaurants.  
 
What is proposed is a mix of strip tease, pole dancing and table dancing with full nudity. It 
therefore has no place in this area. We do not want our part of London becoming another Soho 
with its attendant problems, eg late night visitors, rowdiness and the sleazy nature of this type of 
venue.  
 
There are many children living nearby, especially in our apartments, and it is entirely 
inappropriate to have a sexual entertainment venue any where near them.  
 
Objection 6 
 
I am a director of . We residents own the freehold of  

.  

page 53



 
We live and sleep in the block we object to this application on the grounds of noise, unsociable 
behaviour, food smells, vermin, drunkenness, lewdness in the street. all taking place at times 
when we flat users and our children are sleeping .  
 
Please remember these are our homes. 
 
Objection 7 
 
I was shocked to hear about this planing application and I wish you can refuse the application 
as I do not want myself or family to see this type business in this area,  
 
I urge you to refuse it 
 
Objection 8 
 
I have serious concerns on the negative effect that the existence of a strip bar will have in a 
predominantly residential neighbourhood, especially noise pollution during evening time.  
 
Objection 9 
 
This venue sits meters away from  

 This will have a detrimental impact on our kids as they will be exposed to such 
trade daily.  
 
I see the applicants have previously ran such trade from a venue located in Dover Street 
Mayfair, a street that is home to private member clubs such as Arts Club, late night restaurants / 
bar Monkey House (MNKY HSE), Bagatelle, Mahiki Mayfair bar and club. Duke Street cannot 
be compared to Dover Street, it doesn't house such venues because it is surrounded by 
residential block of apartments.  
 
It is for that reason the applicant should look for alternative venues on streets that run late night 
bars / clubs and not Duke Street. 
• •  
Objection 10 
 
We object to this application.  
 
The area already has issues with homelessness and we do not wish to add further disorder or 
public nuisance. This is not an appropriate type of establishment for the area. We have plenty of 
bars and restaurants and do not need to increase traffic to the area.  
 
There is also a lot of residential buildings with children and have a sexual entertainment 
establishment would not be deemed necessary or appropriate. 
 
Objection 11 
 
I object on the basis of noise from inside and outside the premises at night plus changes to the 
ambience of the area from retail and residential to strip clubs.  
 
Property prices and rentals likely to decrease. 

page 54



Objection 12 
 

I am very worried with whether having a venue for Sexual Entertainment in my neighbourhood 
will be have a negative impact on noise, nuisance and the general housing living conditions, 
esepcially on families with young children in the neighbourhood.  
 
I am also concerned on the possible problems with regards to personal, property and public 
safety with such this sexual entertainment venue being so close to so many residential 
household in its vicinity.  
• •  
Objection 13 
 
Noise concerns and residential area with young family 
 
Objection 14 
 
My objection to the proposal to have a lap dancing venue at this location is based on the fact 
that this is near to the homes of many residents who live in Marylebone and the ancillary 
activities associated with such a place of entertainment which leach out into the nearby streets 
will seriously affect the quiet enjoyment of people who live in the area.  
 
It is also a potential magnate for criminal activity. 
 
Objection 15 
 
This firm acts for the owner of  

 and we have been requested to lodge an objection to the licence 
for a sexual entertainment venue at Blush,37 Duke Street on the following grounds 
1.There appear to be at least 20 of these venues in the CAZ area of Westminster which is more 
than sufficient;  
2.The residential character of the local area makes the venue unsuitable for an SEV in 
accordance with local policy LO1. It will devalue the amenity of the local area, particularly for 
families;  
3. Local residents already suffer from the comings and goings from the nightclub at the 
premises during their extended opening hours. The particular type of clientele attracted to SEVs 
is likely to exacerbate this situation as has been shown, to our knowledge, at other SEV venues. 
Complaints have been reported of vehicles waiting for the customers with running engines 
blocking the streets and using residential parking spaces;  
4 The licensing authority is requested to ascertain the number of children living in the vicinity. it 
is not suitable to introduce an SEV where children are likely to see inappropriate activities and 
literature. 
 
We request that these matters are considered by the licensing authority. 
 

Objection 16  
 
We own a flat . Despite being in the West End this is quite a 
residential area and with this in mind we feel strongly that this is not an appropriate location for 
this type of establishment. The likelihood of late night noise; volume of people and traffic (taxi's 
etc) plus the nature of the business feels inappropriate for this area.  
 

page 55



Also there are lots of late night shops and restaurants in the area frequented by lots of families. 
 
Objection 17 
 
I am appalled by this application for sexual entertainment venue at 37 Duke Street. The 
beautiful location, with residential apartments and high class stores, such as Selfridges, and the 
Wigmore Hall and churches nearby, is totally inappropriate for such a venue. The long opening 
hours, the sale of alcohol and the sexual nature of the activities will damage this beautiful part of 
London. SEVs are fine in Soho, but not in Duke Street. I go for early morning walks in that area 
and would be very nervous if a SEV was there. I object very strongly to this horrible application, 
so detrimental to our quality of life 
 
Objection 18 
 
I am writing to object to the proposal to replace a gay bar with a lap dancing venue on Duke 
Street , Marylebone .This is neither necessary , beneficial nor appropriate for the area . It will 
attract a lot of visitors to an already very busy area . I suggest the proposers look for a more 
suitable venue in Soho or preferably not at all. 
 
Lap dancing is an activity that glorifies the exploitation of women ; it is out of date and 
inappropriate in the 21st Century . I strongly object. 
 
Objection 19 
 
I object to this club opening near my property  
 
Objection 20 
 
I strongly object to this license being granted. This is very much a residential area with young 
family's living here. We have 2 primary schools and 3 secondary schools in close proximity to 
this address and it certainly would not be a suitable location for this type of club. Please do not 
grant this license 
 
Objection 21 
 
I live in . We live and sleep 
in the block we object to this application on the grounds of noise, unsociable behaviour, food 
smells, vermin, drunkenness, lewdness in the street. all taking place at times when we flat users 
and our children are sleeping 
 
Objection 22 
 
I would strongly object to this as  and there are resident 
children. the area already has issues with late night alcohol licensing and the resultant noise 
and anti social behaviour. this is not a suitable area for sexual entertainment and a precedent of 
this nature should not be allowed 
 
Objection 23 
 
I object to the proposal for a lap dancing venue opposite Selfridges. I feel this is an 
inappropriate business for the local area and bound to bring it down. It is getting worrying that 

page 56



similar enterprises are getting licences and changing the character and nature of of Marylebone 
- a quiet residential area with appropriate commercial enterprises. 
 
Objection 24 
 
I hope this message finds you well amid these challenging times. With regards to the application for a 

Sexual Entertainment Venue at 37 Duke Street W1, I fully object to the licence being awarded 
for this type of establishment. There are many residential properties in the area, schools and 
young children live there too. (The street is a main thoroughfare from and to Bond Street tube 
Station which children use to go to school).  
These types of establishment are magnets for alcohol, drugs and violence and I deplore the 
opening such an establishment in a quiet residential and shopping area.  
This is not the type of area these venues belong in. Especially not across the street from one of 
London's famous department stores and cinema with child friendly shows.  
 
Furthermore the fact that they are asking it to remain open until 6:00am means all night noise 
and disturbance for professional people who need to wake up early for work. With an increase 
in the traffic volumes through the night as well as minicabs waiting for clients with engines 
running etc. Marylebone and Duke Street are not nightlife areas and should remain so.  
 
I trust I have made the implications of opening such an establishment clear, such places should 
be located in industrial parks or in areas like Soho where these types of establishments are 
commonplace and is generally a night life area. 
 
Objection 25 
 

 
 in the building and many children live here. There are other residential buildings 

nearby.  
 

 What is sought is permission to display full 
nudity with strip tease, pole dancing and table dancing. This is totally out of character for the 
area which is a mix of retail, restaurants and offices.  
 
What is sought is more appropriate to Soho. The area does not need the problems invariably 
associated with this type of business. That is noise at night, rowdiness, sleaziness associated 
with the type of clientele. We do not need the task of explaining these activities to young 
children 
 
Objection 26 
 
I strongly object to this license being granted. It is not an appropriate type of business suitable 
to this very much residential area. There are many young Children who live here now and 
exposing them to this type of venue is not acceptable 
 
Objection 27 
 
I am writing to object to the application on the ground that the grant of the licence would be 
inappropriate, having regard to the character of the locality and/or to the use to which any 
premises in the vicinity are put.  

page 57



Furthermore, I would like to object on the grounds of public nuisance, public safety, crime and 
disorder. According to the application the premises will be open 6 days a week from 9pm-6am. 
The entrance of this venue is right across my bedroom. The entry, exit, gathering of people and 
vehicles during those unsociable hours daily is inconsiderate for all the residents of the area, 
interfering with our lives, comfort and enjoyment of our properties 

 
 

 
Objection 28 
 
I am writing with regard to the recent application by the proprietors of the basement bar/club at 
37 Duke Street W1U 1LN to begin to operate as a lap dancing bar.  
I wish to record our deep concern and opposition to this.  
 

 
. We chose 

the location because the area is safe, respectable and business-friendly. Selfridges is directly 
opposite and around us there are a range of office-based firms and quality retailers. Our staff 
and visitors feel safe and assured in an environment that is clean and of high quality.  
The existing bar/club that operates is already out of character with the area and we regularly 
find our entrance doorway littered with cigarette butts and foot/finger marks to the stone and 
glass facings of our entrance vestibule. It is our firm opinion that the use of this area as the 
unauthorised 'smoking area' for the club would only worsen if consent is granted to this new 
application.  
 
Much work has been done in recent years to raise the environment of the Duke 
Street/St.Christopher's Place area so as to encourage upscale shops and restaurants to the 
area and to make it an enticing family destination alongside busy Oxford Street. To needlessly 
insert a lap dancing/sex bar in the middle would be a senseless retrogressive step to this 
hitherto successful effort.  
 
We accept that having the basement as a bar/club is a historic fact and we live with it, but to 
deepen the disadvantage to other residents by permitting it to operate as a sexual lap dancing 
bar is wrong. I very much hope that the Planning authorities will decide to reject the application. 
 
Objection 29 
 

 i would object to 
having a sexual entertainment venue near to the  and there 
are children who are living in the building as well as the associated problems of noise, antisocial 
and unruly behaviour 
 
Objection 30 
 
To whom it may concern  
I have received the attached letter in the post and I am writing to object to the referred 
application (Ref: 20/02836/LISEVN) for a new Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for 37 Duke 
Street, London. 
 
 
 

page 58



Objection 31  
 

 i would object to 
having a sexual entertainment venue near to the phoenix as it is a residential block and there 
are children who are living in the building as well as the associated problems of noise, antisocial 
and unruly behaviour 
 
Objection 32 
 
I wish to register my strong objections to the license and sexual entertainment venue 
applications which I understand have been made in respect of 37 Duke St.  
 
These licenses if approved would lead to a fundamental highly detrimental change in the nature 
and character of the area. Retail outlets, other commercial outlets and residents will be 
extremely concerned at the risk of increased crime, public nuisance and disorder that the 
proposed business would lead to. Further damage to the area's retail sector in the present 
extremely challenging times may be irreversible leading to a significant decline in the area. 
 
Objection 33 
 

 
, to which we object as follows:  

1. The application includes no details of the applicant's plans to manage the mechanics/security 
of its clients queuing (likely to be in loud, rowdy groups) outside or entering the premises, nor its 
strategy for how difficult/drunk clients are to be escorted from them (and to where). As a media 
law firm acting for broadcasters, newspapers, television and film producers (often in the US), we 
regularly work late: our quiet enjoyment will necessarily be negatively affected whilst in our 
offices at the proposed 9.00pm weekday opening time.  
2. We remain entirely ignorant of the applicant's proposals for ensuring public safety, particularly 
given the likely profile of its clientele. We are concerned in this connection for our staff, clients 
and counter-parties when leaving each evening. The application singularly fails to provide any 
reassurance regarding the evident risks of crime, disorder and public nuisance. It does not 
include details of staffing plans. The applicant has instead merely referred, repeatedly, to its 
previous experience managing a similar venue. No details have been submitted of its record in 
doing so, and no reference has been provided from the local licensing authority at this location.  
3. Finally, we consider the change of use will impact negatively on the character of the area, 
and the usual functioning of our premises. We reject, in this context, that the provision of full-
nudity sexual entertainment from our premises can possibly constitute "an improvement", as 
alleged by the applicant. The Selfridges store opposite is a globally-renowned luxury brand hub, 
that has undergone significant transformation in recent times. The area as a whole has 
benefited immeasurably from this, and been much improved by it. It is our opinion that this 
application, if permitted, risks sending that positive momentum into reverse. 
 
Objection 34 
 
Kindly accept my objection statement regarding the license application referencing 
20/02836/LISEVN.  
As a resident in the area, I am fundamentally worried about the request to open a sex 
entertainment venue.  
 

page 59



The area around Selfridges, Duke Street and St. Christopher's Place is a warm and welcoming 
environment currently, where young people, families, children and business professionals can 
safely enjoy the various restaurants, shops and many other amenities. An adult entertainment 
venue would attract a different kind of adult audience than the usual visitor, causing a shift of 
customers, and resulting in a significant impact on the existing businesses which is in conflict 
with section 2.4.4 of the SEV Statement of Licensing Policy 2012.  
 
Further, the details provided in part 2 of the license application show that the operators plan to 
set the opening times between 9pm and 6am form Monday to Saturday. These inappropriate 
opening hours would clearly cause disruption to the local residents' right for rest, relaxation and 
sleep - especially during week days. In addition, a venue of this nature has an increased 
likelihood to attract antisocial behaviour, which not only reduces quality of life but also results in 
an increase of crime. Therefore, an approval of the license would be in contrast to the 
guidelines set out in 2.4.8, 2.4.9 and  
 
2.5.5 of the SEV Statement of Licensing Policy 2012, and I would argue that this cannot be to 
the benefit of the local council or its' constituents. Moreover, the operators offer only limited 
acknowledgements or any resolutions to address the issues outlined above as well as those 
raised to be exemplified under part 3 of the license application. This leaves me with the strong 
impression that the operators neglect their duty of care towards the community, the many 
residents and the frequent visitors. 
 
Concluding, I petition you to reject this application to protect the existing safe and well-kept 
neighbourhood. 
 
Objection 35 
 
I write to you in order to lodge formal objections to two recent applications, 20/02859/LIPN and 
20/02836/LISEVN, at 37 Duke Street, London W1U 1LN.  
I am the Company Director of  

.  
 

 where we receive a number of visitors, such as international investors, our 
lenders, property professionals and other such visitors.  
In respect of the Sexual Entertainment Venue licence application, I wish to object on the 
following basis:  
1. I do not think the application is appropriate in light of the character of the area. The area is 
predominantly a business and high foot-flow consumer retail area with numerous food outlets. It 
is often frequented by families with children. Furthermore, as the head of a commercial 
business, we do not wish to be operating above a sexual entertainment venue for reputational 
reasons.  
2. This licence is not in keeping with the uses of other properties in the vicinity, as previously 
described.  
I would be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this email objecting to these two licence 
applications. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 60



page 61



page 62



page 63



page 64



page 65



 

page 66



 

page 67



 

page 68



 

page 69



 

page 70



 

page 71



 

page 72



 

page 73



page 74



page 75



 

page 76



 

page 77



 

page 78



 

page 79



 

page 80



page 81



page 82



 
Sex establishment licence history                              Appendix D 
 
No history exists in respect of the premise 

page 83



Map of locality                   Appendix E 
 

 
 
0 = Sex establishment 
0 = Place of Worship  
5 = Faith Groups 
 

page 84



Westminster Standard Conditions       Appendix F 
for Sexual Entertainment Venues 
 
1.  Whilst Relevant Entertainment is taking place no person under the age of 18 shall be on 

the licensed premises and a clear notice to that effect shall be displayed at the entrance 
in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by persons entering the premises. 

 
2.  Whenever persons under the age of 18 are admitted to the premises there will be no 

promotional or other material on display within the premises which depicts nudity or 
partial nudity. 

 
3.  The licence or a clear copy shall be prominently displayed at all times so as to be readily 

and easily seen by all persons using the premises. 
 
4.  No provision of relevant entertainment, or material depicting nudity or relevant 

entertainment, shall be visible from outside the premises. 
 
5.  Menus and drinks price lists shall be clearly displayed at the front entrance of the club, 

reception area, tables and bar at such a position and size as to be easily read by 
customers.  This price list shall show all consumable items and any minimum tariff 
including charges and fees applicable to Performers. 

 
6.  Except with the consent of the Licensing Authority, no advertisements of any kind 

(including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture, letter, sign or other mark) shall be 
inscribed or affixed at the premises, on the surface of the highway or on any building, 
structure, works, street furniture, tree or any other property or be distributed in the street 
to the public that advertises or promotes the relevant entertainment at the premises. 

 
7.  The licence holder or other person concerned in the conduct or management of the 

premises shall not seek to obtain custom by means of personal solicitation or touting, 
nor enter into any agreement with a third party to do so. 

 
8.  Adequate toilets, washing and changing facilities for use by the Performers shall be 

provided. 
 
9.  Either the licence holder or a named responsible person shall be present throughout the 

time the Relevant Entertainment takes place. 
 
10.  The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer that ensures all 
areas of the licensed premises are monitored including all entry and exit points will be 
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering any light condition.  All 
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and 
during all times when customers remain on the premises.  All recordings shall be stored 
for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.  Recordings shall be 
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout 
the preceding 31 day period together with facilities for viewing. 

 
11.  A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public and 

page 85



this staff member should be able to show Police recent data and footage with the 
absolute minimum of delay of the request. 

 
12.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to the 

Licensing Authority or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue; 
(b) all ejections of patrons; 
(c) any complaints received; 
(d) any incidents of disorder; 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment; 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol; 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service; 
(i) any breach of licence conditions reported by a Performer. 

 
13.  The licence holder shall produce a Code of Conduct setting out rules and obligations 

between the licence holder and performers whilst performing.  All Performers shall sign 
the Code of Conduct in their proper name acknowledging that they have read, 
understood and are prepared to abide by the said Code of Conduct, and a copy so 
signed shall be retained by the licence holder and shall be readily available for 
inspection by the Police and/or authorised persons upon reasonable request. 

 
14.  Individual records shall be kept at the premises of the real names, stage names and 

addresses of all Performers working at the premises.  The record will include either a 
copy of their birth certificate, current passport, EU driving licence or national identity card 
and shall be made immediately available for inspection by the Police and/or the 
Licensing Authority upon request. 

 
15.  Details of all work permits and/or immigration status relating to persons working at the 

premises shall be retained by the licence holder and be readily available for inspection 
by the Licensing Authority, a Police Officer or Immigration Officer. 

 
16.  Relevant entertainment shall be given only by Performers and the audience shall not be 

permitted to participate in the relevant entertainment. 
 
17.  There shall be no physical contact between Performers whilst performing. 
 
18.  Performers will not request or give out any telephone number, address or any other 

contact information from or to any customer.  Any such information given by a customer 
shall be surrendered to the premises manager as soon as is practicable. 

 
19.  Relevant Entertainment shall take place only in the designated areas approved by the 

Licensing Authority as shown on the licence plan.  Arrangements for access to the 
dressing room shall be maintained at all times whilst Relevant Entertainment is taking 
place and immediately thereafter. 

 
20.  Customers must remain fully clothed at all times.  The Performer must not remove any of 

the customer's clothing at any time. 
 

page 86



21.  Where relevant entertainment is provided in booths, or other areas of the premises 
where private performances are provided, the booth or area shall not have a door or 
other similar closure, the area shall be constantly monitored by CCTV, and access to the 
booth or other area shall be adequately supervised. 

 
22.  Whenever Relevant Entertainment is being provided there shall be no physical contact 

between Performers and customers or between customers and Performers except for 
the exchanging of money or tokens at the beginning or conclusion of the performance 
and only for the purpose of that performance.  Clearly legible notices to this effect shall 
clearly be displayed in each private booth and in any performance area. 

 
23.  Performers must redress fully immediately after each performance. 
 

 

page 87



List of Licensed Premises in the Vicinity                                              Appendix G 
 

Licensed premises within 250 metres of 37 Duke Street 
 

19/11489/LIPV Blanca 

Ground Floor 
Front 37 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LN Wine bar 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 06:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 03:00 

06/10991/WCCMAP 
Silvio's Quality 
Sandwich Bar 

Ground East 37 
Duke Street 
London W1U 
1LN Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

20/00873/LIPDPS Burlock 

31 Duke Street 
London W1U 
1LG 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 02:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

20/04571/LIPDPS Burlock 

31 Duke Street 
London W1U 
1LG 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 02:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

19/10001/LIPVM 
Henry Holland 
Public House 

39 Duke Street 
London W1U 
1LP 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Wednesday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 
10:30 - 00:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 23:00 

18/08472/LIPDPS Busaba Eathai 

8 - 13 Bird 
Street London 
W1U 1BU Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 01:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 00:30 

page 88



16/11958/LIPVM Molé 

16-17 Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BP Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

13/02533/LIPDPS 
Amjadia Indian 
Restaurant 

15-16 Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BW Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

18/12199/LIPVM Not Recorded 

16-17 Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BP Restaurant 

Monday; 10:00 
- 23:30 | 
Tuesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Wednesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

20/01858/LIPDPS 

Lazeez 
Lebanese 
Tapas 

29 Duke Street 
London W1U 
1LF Cafe 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

19/16004/LIPDPS All Bar One 

5A Picton Place 
London W1U 
1BH 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 23:00 

18/08557/LIPDPS Ping Pong 

29A James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1DZ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

06/11182/WCCMAP 
James 
Newsagent 

Ground Floor 
29 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1DU Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

page 89



20/02654/LIPDPS Slim Chicken 

35 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EA Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

20/03106/LIPVM Yamabahce 

Ground 26 
James Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EN Restaurant 

Monday; 09:00 
- 00:30 | 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 00:30 | 
Wednesday; 
09:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 00:30 | 
Friday; 09:00 - 
00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

13/03207/LIPDPS Massis 

Ground Floor 
28 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EW Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 01:30 

18/09751/LIPDPS Harrys Bar 

Ground Floor 
32 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EP Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 00:30 

19/11355/LIPVM 
Lamb And Flag 
Public House 

24 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EL 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 23:00 

13/03216/LIPDPS Cocochan 

40 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EU Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 23:00 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
08:00 - 00:00 

19/02580/LIPDPS Pizza Express 21-22 Barrett Restaurant Monday to 

page 90



Street London 
W1U 1BD 

Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

16/14105/LIPDPS 
Osteria 
Ambrosia 

Ground Floor 
West 22 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EJ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

18/08086/LIPT Grand Bazaar 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
42 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EX Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

19/10199/LIPN Not Recorded 

20 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EH Not Recorded 

Monday; 11:00 
- 21:30 | 
Tuesday; 
11:00 - 21:30 | 
Wednesday; 
11:00 - 21:30 | 
Thursday; 
11:00 - 21:30 | 
Friday; 11:00 - 
21:30 | 
Saturday; 
11:00 - 21:30 | 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 21:30 

20/03484/LIPT Carluccios 

Shop Front 3 - 
5 Barrett Street 
London W1U 
1AY Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

20/01642/LIPDPS 
Curry House 
Coco Ichibanya 

39 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EB Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
09:00 - 00:00 

18/06042/LIPT 
Ristorante 
Sirena 

44 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EY Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:30 

page 91



19/15115/LIPN Not Recorded 

44 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EY Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

19/17088/LIPDPS Wagamama 

101A Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1QR Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

17/14918/LIPDPS Bone Daddies 

48 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1HA Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/11474/LIPDPS 

Nandos, St 
Christophers 
Place 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
16-18 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EG Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 00:30 

19/00018/LIPDPS 
Homeslice 
Pizza 

50 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1HB Restaurant 

Monday to 
Friday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
11:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:30 

18/11725/LIPN Benugo 

79 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1DL Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 22:30 

17/11173/LIPT 
Eat-Thai.Net 
Chaopraya 

22 St 
Christopher's 
Place London 
W1U 1NP Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

page 92



19/15994/LIPT 

Ground Floor 
And Lower 
Ground Floor 
(Duke Street 
Entrance) 

Selfridges 400 
Oxford Street 
London W1A 
1AB Cinema 

Monday to 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 00:30 

19/13198/LIPVM Selfridges 

Selfridges 400 
Oxford Street 
London W1A 
1AB 

Department 
store 

Monday; 07:00 
- 00:30 | 
Tuesday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Wednesday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Friday; 07:00 - 
00:30 | 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 00:30 

19/16499/LIPDPS 

Ground Floor 
And Lower 
Ground Floor 
(Duke Street 
Entrance) 

Selfridges 400 
Oxford Street 
London W1A 
1AB Cinema 

Monday to 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 00:30 

19/09683/LIPDPS 

Brasserie Of 
Light (First 
Floor Duke St 
Entrance) 

Selfridges 400 
Oxford Street 
London W1A 
1AB Restaurant 

Monday; 07:00 
- 00:30 | 
Tuesday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Wednesday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Friday; 07:00 - 
00:30 | 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 00:30 

19/12365/LIPDPS 
Selfridges 
Rooftop 

Fifth Floor 
Selfridges 400 
Oxford Street 
London W1A 
1AB Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:30 

13/00215/LIPDPS Patty & Bun 

54 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1HE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 07:00 

page 93



- 23:00 

06/10920/WCCMAP 
Sofra 
Restaurant 

Ground Floor 1 
St Christopher's 
Place London 
W1U 1LT Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

17/14446/LIPN Not Recorded 

56 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1HF Cafe 

Monday; 08:00 
- 22:00 | 
Tuesday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Wednesday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Thursday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Friday; 08:00 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 22:00 

18/15483/LIPV 

Hoppers St 
Christophers 
Place 

77 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1QE Not Recorded 

Monday; 10:00 
- 23:30 | 
Tuesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Wednesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

16/10205/LIPT Ayoush 

77 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1QE Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 02:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 01:00 

17/10414/LIPDPS Cote 

6 - 8 St 
Christopher's 
Place London 
W1U 1ND Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

page 94



15/01170/LIPDPS Cote 

6 - 8 St 
Christopher's 
Place London 
W1U 1ND Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

16/14140/LIPST Not Recorded 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
75 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1QD Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

17/07583/LIPN Caffe Fratelli 

106 - 108 
Wigmore Street 
London W1U 
3LR Cafe 

Monday to 
Friday; 07:00 - 
19:30 | 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 19:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 18:00 

09/01004/LIPN Pizza Paradiso 

Ground Floor 9 
St Christopher's 
Place London 
W1U 1NE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

18/08743/LIPDPS 

Ole & Steen 71-
73 Wigmore 
Street & 
Greengarden 
House, 15-22 

71 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1QA Cafe 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
06:30 - 22:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
06:30 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 06:30 
- 22:30 

19/14804/LIPDPS 
Zizzi 
Restaurant 

110-116 
Wigmore Street 
London W1U 
3RU Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/12835/LIPDPS Fancy Crab 

92 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 3RF Restaurant 

Monday to 
Friday; 08:00 - 
23:30 | 
Saturday to 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:00 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
09:00 - 00:00 

15/03502/LIPV Carmina Cafe 

Basement Floor 
To Ground 
Floor 88 
Wigmore Street 
London W1U Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 22:00 

page 95



3RB 

19/04826/LIPDPS Zoilo 

9 Duke Street 
London W1U 
3EF Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
11:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 00:00 

18/00636/LIPDPS 
Burger  &  
Lobster 

Maranda House 
26 - 28 Binney 
Street London 
W1K 5BN Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

18/11804/LIPT Jigsaw 

55 Duke Street 
London W1K 
5NR Restaurant 

Monday to 
Friday; 09:30 - 
21:00 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 21:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 21:00 

18/02391/LIPT 

Devonshire 
Arms Public 
House 

Ground Floor 
Dukes 
Chambers 7 
Duke Street 
London W1U 
3EE 

Pub or pub 
restaurant with 
lodge 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

20/02597/LIPDPS 
Comptoir 
Libanais 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
65 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 1QT Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 22:30 

18/12644/LIPDPS 
Spaghetti 
House 

76 Duke Street 
London W1K 
6JZ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

20/02418/LIPDPS 
Levant 
Restaurant 

76 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 2SH Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 02:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 01:00 

06/04722/WCCMAC 
Oriental Club 
(1824) Limited 

11 Stratford 
Place London 
W1C 1ES 

Club or 
institution 

Monday to 
Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 

page 96



18/08758/LIPDPS Sourced Market 

70 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 2SF Not Recorded 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
08:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

19/09862/LIPCH 28/50 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
19 Marylebone 
Lane London 
W1U 2NF Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

16/11804/LIPDPS 
Mandeville 
Hotel 

6 - 14 
Mandeville 
Place London 
W1U 2BQ 

Hotel, 4+ star 
or major chain 

Monday to 
Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 

20/04769/LIPDPS Delamina 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
58 Marylebone 
Lane London 
W1U 2NU Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 10:30 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
10:30 - 00:00 

20/04321/LIPCH 

Marks   &   
Spencer - 
Simply Food 

Unit C4 West 
One Shopping 
Centre 381 
Oxford Street 
London W1C 
2JS Shop 

Not Recorded; 
XXXX - XXXX 

20/06170/LIPDPS Garden Cafe 

Brown Hart 
Gardens 
London Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 20:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 20:00 

17/10231/LIPCH 

The Cock & 
Lion Public 
House 

62 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 2SA 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

17/07107/LIPD 
Cocoro 
Restaurant 

31 Marylebone 
Lane London 
W1U 2NH Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
12:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

page 97



10/09291/LIPVM Sophisticats 

77 Welbeck 
Street London 
W1G 9BN Restaurant 

Monday to 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 05:00 | 
Wednesday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 06:00 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 07:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

18/15491/LIPT Sophisticats 

77 Welbeck 
Street London 
W1G 9BN Restaurant 

Monday to 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 05:00 | 
Wednesday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 06:00 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 07:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

16/10507/LIPDPS Ask 

Ground Floor 
56-60 Wigmore 
Street London 
W1U 2RZ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

17/00358/LIPN 
Comptoir Café 
& Wine 

21 Weighhouse 
Street London Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 23:00 

18/03926/LIPVM Caffe Concerto 

Basement To 
Second Floor 
28 South 
Molton Street 
London W1K 
5RF Not Recorded 

Friday to 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday to 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:30 

16/09029/LIPDPS 

Radisson Blu 
Edwardian 
Berkshire Hotel 

Ground Floor 
Right 350 
Oxford Street 
London W1C 
1BY 

Hotel, 4+ star 
or major chain 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Monday to 
Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

page 98



19/00588/LIPV 
The Beaumont 
Hotel 

8 Balderton 
Street London 
W1K 6TF 

Hotel, 4+ star 
or major chain 

Monday; 00:00 
- 00:00 | 
Tuesday; 
00:00 - 00:00 | 
Wednesday; 
00:00 - 00:00 | 
Thursday; 
00:00 - 00:00 | 
Friday; 00:00 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
00:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 

20/01132/LIPVM 
Marks   &   
Spencer Plc 

456 - 470 
Oxford Street 
London W1C 
1AP 

Department 
store 

Monday; 07:00 
- 23:30 | 
Tuesday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Wednesday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 07:00 - 
23:30 | 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 22:30 

19/13631/LIPCH 
Le Pain 
Quotidien 

16 North Audley 
Street London 
W1K 6WL Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 22:00 

19/06075/LIPDPS Prezzo 

15 North Audley 
Street London 
W1K 6WZ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
12:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:30 

20/03560/LIPT Barley Mow 

82 Duke Street 
London W1K 
6JF 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
10:00 - 00:00 

page 99



17/10428/LIPT 
The Mayfair 
Chippy 

Ground Floor 
14 North Audley 
Street London 
W1K 6WE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/12520/LIPDPS 

Marlborough 
Head Public 
House 

Flat At 24 North 
Audley Street 
London W1K 
6WB 

Public house 
or pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
07:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 22:30 

16/12473/LIPDPS 
Pachamama 
Bar + Kitchen 

18 Thayer 
Street London 
W1U 3JY 

Public house 
or pub rest 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

13/09124/LIPVM 
Mayfair Food 
Fayre 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
25 North Audley 
Street London 
W1K 6WS Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

18/07071/LIPV Jaks 

43 South 
Molton Street 
London W1K 
5RS Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 07:00 
- 01:30 

06/05695/WCCMAP Moscos Café 

Ground Floor 
26 North Audley 
Street London 
W1K 6WT Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

 

page 100



page 101

Agenda Item 2



page 102



page 103



page 104



page 105



20/02836/LISEVN, are likely to lead to contravention of the Licencing Objectives regarding the 
prevention of public nuisance (PN1) and the prevention of crime and disorder.(CD1) and also 
disregard of opening hours (HRS1)  
There will necessarily be some overlap between the objection/representation, and I ask that the 
objection/representation be read in conjunction with one another.  
Due to the current ‘lockdown’ caused by the ongoing Covid-19 crisis, fewer people may have 
become aware of the application because lower footfall will have meant lower exposure to the 
public notices displayed regarding the applications. Consequently the level of response or lack 
of response, to the applications should not be taken as a sign that local residents and 
businesses have no interest in the outcome of these applications.  
 
The applicant has been running a club at the premises for some time. There have been 
incidents that came to the attention of the police over the years but we accept that recently 
there has been no cause for police concern.  
 
There has been some evidence of ‘creep’ in that the applicant has attempted to extend the 
hours during which alcohol can be served and to soften the licence conditions. The first 
occasion was in 2005 (05/06008/LIPCV) and the most recent in 2019 (19/00325/LIPV).  
The current licence permits a terminal hour of 6am. However, after 3am sale of alcohol must be 
ancillary to a table meal. There are also last entry conditions. There is a condition requiring the 
premises to be a members’ club.  
 
None of these conditions are proposed in the current application. The proposed timings are the 
same as the terminal hour for sale of alcohol on the current premises licences. Alcohol could 
also be sold without the need for food at all, however the premises are operated and there is no 
requirement to be a private club.  
 
We note that the SEV application states that the applicants previously operated a premises 
called ‘The Mayfair Club’, on Dover Street W1, and intend to operate 37 Duke Street in ‘an 
identical manner’. An internet search for ‘The Mayfair Club’ reveals that it operated as an SEV 
in the week, but a nightclub at the weekend. The conditions submitted with this premises licence 
application seem to enable this. This is an unusual style of operation, and we question how this 
would work in practice.  
The conditions proposed with this application appear to have been lifted wholesale from the 
premises licence for The Mayfair Club, with no consideration given to the entirely different 
context of Marylebone.  
 
However, leaving aside the potential for further ‘creep’ in the licencing conditions, we believe 
that the change in business model from nightclub to lap dancing will have a massive impact on 
the ability of the management to adhere to the Licencing Principles of Westminster.  
 
The applicant has stated in previous sub-Committee hearings (LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
No. 3 Thursday 7th November 2019) that the existing operation caters for a clientele consisting 
of “Middle Eastern gay men”. We would submit that, in general, given the likely religion of this 
client base, there would be fewer issues relating to the consumption of alcohol than might be 
expected in a ‘Western’ nightclub.  
 
In our view a lap dancing club is likely to attract potentially rowdy customers. The very late 
hours and Marylebone location imply that young men who are likely to have been drinking and 
or taking drugs elsewhere will travel in taxis, in groups, in order to partake of the adult 
entertainment. The atmosphere generated by the titillation anticipated will often cause greater 
exuberance amongst these young men. Consequently on arrival they are entirely likely to be 
causing a public noise nuisance and will endanger law and order. Given that they will most likely 
continue to consume alcohol it is also likely that on exit these groups of men will also be noisy 
even if security personnel attempt to control them. We do not think it likely that a typical 
customer will use public transport and given that they may have travelled from the City or West 
End they are unlikely to be on foot. Consequently there will be a marked increase in taxi traffic 

page 106



page 107



page 108



page 109



page 110



Representation from 31-37 Dukeson Properties Limited      Appendix 1 

 
 

page 111



 

page 112



 

page 113



 

page 114



 

page 115



 

page 116



Representation from Selfridges Retail Limited     Appendix 2 
 

 

page 117



 

page 118



 

page 119



page 120



Premises Plans          Appendix 4 

 

 

 

page 121



 
Premise licence 19/11489/LIPV                Appendix 5 
 

 
 

page 122



 

page 123



 

page 124



 
 

page 125



 

page 126



 

page 127



 

page 128



 

page 129



 

page 130



 

page 131



 

page 132



 

page 133



 

page 134



 

page 135



 

page 136



  

page 137



Premises History         Appendix 6 

 
 

 
Application 
 

 
Details of 
Application 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

05/06008/LIPCV Conversion and 
variation  

07.09.2005 Granted in part by 
Licensing Sub 
Committee 

06/11086/WCCMAP Master Licence 07.09.2005 Granted in part by 
Licensing Sub 
Committee 

13/06444/LIPDPS Variation of DPS 16.10.2013 Granted under 
delegated authority 

13/06448/LIPVM Minor variation – 
addition of conditions 
agreed with the 
Police 

16.09.2013 Granted under 
delegated authority 

15/02624/LIPVM Minor variation – 
revise conditions 
agreed with the 
Police 

30.04.2015 Granted under 
delegated authority 

16/03487/LIPV Full variation – 
variation of conditions 

28.07.2016 Granted by Licensing 
Sub Committee 

17/08201/LIPV Full variation – 
Extend hours/addition 
of conditions 

26.10.2017 Granted by Licensing 
Sub Committee 

18/12078/LIPV Full variation – 
amend conditions 

05.12.2018 Application withdrawn 

18/15763/LIPVM Minor variation – 
variation of conditions 

02.01.2019 Refused under 
delegated authority 

19/00325/LIPVM Minor variation – 
addition of conditions 

29.01.2019 Granted under 
delegated authority 

19/11489/LIPV Full variation – 
amend conditions 

07.11.2019 Granted by Licensing 
Sub Committee 

  

page 138



Further submissions from the Environmental Health Service                              Appendix 7 
 
 

 
 

page 139



 
 

page 140



 
 

page 141



 
 

page 142



 
 
 
 

page 143



 
  

page 144



             Appendix 8 
 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

page 145



 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 

 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up 

in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available 

to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

 
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 

which is available to customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence 
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.  
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 
 

page 146



8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the 
rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
9. All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against 

outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority. 

 
 

 

page 147



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
10. There shall be no physical contact between dancers whilst performing. 
 
11. There shall be a minimum of three registered door supervisors on the premises at any 

time and whilst table dancing takes place at least one door supervisor shall be employed 
in the part of the premises used for table dancing. 

 
12. A noise limiter located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet from the volume 

control must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level determined by 
and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental Health Service's 
Community Protection Department so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to 
local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be 
secured to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental Health Service. The keys 
securing the noise limiter cabinet shall be held by the applicant only, and shall not be 
accessed by any other person. 

 
13. The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental Health 

Service. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected 
without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service. 

 
14. No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the premises without being 

routed through the sound limiter device. 
 
15. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 

structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
16. Striptease entertainment as part of any table dancing may only be provided by 

performers or entertainers ("dancers") engaged or employed by Electshow Limited, 
associated or subsidiary companies of Electshow Ltd or such other organisation as the 
Police may approve in writing. Each dancer shall upon engagement be given a copy of 
this code of conduct and a copy of the conditions attached to the premises licence. 

 
17. Full personal details of all dancers shall be kept by the premises and retained for a 

minimum period of 12 months following the termination of employment or engagement. 
These details shall include full name and address, date of birth, nationality and national 
insurance number and passport sized photograph. 

 
18. Before any dancer is allowed to work within the premises and perform lap dancers 

involving striptease entertainment that dancer shall have undergone an induction at the 
premises with a manager or the designated premises supervisor of the premises. Such 
induction shall include providing training and information in relation to the terms and 
conditions contained within the premises licence, the hostess code of conduct and this 
code of conduct as well as setting out the standards which the premises expect dancers 
to adhere to. A written record shall be kept of this fact and placed on the personal file of 
the dancer. All dancers will be required to book in when arriving for work and out when 
leaving the premises. 

 
19. Striptease entertainment by way of table dancing shall only be provided by dancers and 

no members of the audience may be permitted to provide striptease entertainment. The 
management or dancers shall not encourage or solicit the audience to partake in the 
striptease entertainment. Dancers may not give out any personal information, including 
telephone numbers or contact details. 

 
20. Whenever striptease entertainment by way of  lap dancing is provided at the premises a 

member of management shall be on duty within the premises at all times, to supervise 
the dancers and to ensure that this Code is adhered to. 

page 148



 
21. Striptease entertainment by way of table dancing may take place at either table side or 

on the dance floor and more than one dancer may provide such entertainment at a time. 
However, such entertainment must always take place so that it is in full view of those 
supervising such dancing activities. 

 
22. Striptease entertainment shall take place in an area covered by CCTV. 
 
23. A dressing room shall be made available to the dancers and access to this area shall be 

maintained whilst striptease entertainment is taking place and immediately thereafter. 
Patrons will not be allowed access to the dressing room. The room shall be secured by 
means of a coded keypad system and the entrance to the room monitored at all times by 
the CCTV. 

 
24. The premises licence holder, dancers and any other person connected with the 

management or organisation of the premises shall not permit, encourage the audience 
to throw money at or otherwise give gratuities to the dancers otherwise as permitted by 
paragraph 17  below. 

 
25. There shall be no physical contact between dancers and patrons whilst dancers are 

providing striptease entertainment other than for the placing of money or tokens into the 
hands of a dancer or within a garter at the beginning or conclusion of a performance. 
Notices to this effect shall be prominently displayed at each table and the entrance to 
the premises. 

 
26. Dancers will redress after each performance and shall be fully clothed between 

performances. If a dancer is fully clothed and no performance is taking place physical 
contact between the dancer and patron may take place provided it is not inappropriate 
physical contact. This will include any contact of a sexual nature whatsoever. 

 
27. There shall be a minimum charge of £10 per music track. 
 
28. Striptease entertainment may not be provided to persons standing at the bar. 
 
29. The premises licence holder, dancers and any person connected with the management 

or organisation of the premises shall not permit or encourage any dancer to engage in 
prostitution with any patron or solicit such services. 

 
30. Any dancer attempting to offer herself for prostitution or attempting to solicit such 

services shall be subject to disciplinary action by the premises. Such behaviour will lead 
to immediate dismissal from the premises forthwith. The police shall be informed of any 
such incidents. 

 
31. Dancers will not be allowed to leave the premises with patrons and all reasonable steps 

will be put in place to ensure that dancers do not make arrangements to meet with 
patrons outside the premises. 

 
32. Dancers to remain at the premises until 30 minutes after the departure of the last patron 

or with the consent of the DPS 
 
33. The premises will review this code of conduct periodically with the police and any agreed 

amendments to the code of conduct may be incorporated into this code. 
 
34. There shall be no external advertising of the striptease facility immediately outside the 

premises or within the immediate vicinity of the premises. 
 

page 149



35. There shall be no discounted or promotions of alcoholic drinks for sale at the premises 
any time nor shall they be advertised either internally or externally. 

 
36. There shall be a Personal Licence holder on duty on the premises at all times when the 

premises are authorised to sell alcohol. 
 
37. On any occasion when the premises is not providing table side dancing but is operating 

as a night club: 
(a) No drinks shall be served in glass containers at any time apart from bottles of 
champagne and spirits in line with the Bottle Service Policy. 
b) At least 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the entrance of the 
premises at all times whilst it is open for business. 
(c) At least 4 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty inside the premises at all 
times whilst it is open for business. 

 
38. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of Westminster City Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 
39. Whenever the premises operates as a night club that is open to the public and providing 

alcohol and facilities for dancing (notwithstanding '33' below) all drinking vessels used in 
the venue shall be polycarbonate. All drink in glass bottles are to be decanted into 
polycarbonate containers or polycarbonate carafes prior to being served, with the 
exception of champagne or bottles of spirits with a minimum size of 70cl supplied by 
waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff shall clear all empty champagne and spirit bottles 
promptly from the tables. Customers shall not be permitted to leave their table carrying 
any such glass bottles or drink directly from the bottle. 

 
40. Notwithstanding condition 39 above, with the written agreement of the Westminster 

Licensing Police, a copy of which will be held at the premises reception, glass drinking 
vessels may be used for private or pre-booked events within the lounge/club area. 

 
41. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

 
42. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

43. Whenever the premises operates as a night club that is open to the public and providing 
alcohol and facilities for dancing all of the door supervisors working at the premises will 
be employed by an external independent SIA contractor. 

 

page 150



44. All security working outside the premises shall wear yellow high visibility jackets or 
tabards. 

 
45. On any occasion when the premises is not providing table side dancing but is operating 

as a nightclub and the premises are open to the public, all customers entering the 
premises must be searched (pat down of outer garments as a minimum). 

 
46. All bags being carried by customers entering the premises will also be searched 
 
47. Substantial food shall be available at all times. 
 
48. The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall be XXX 
 
49. On any occasion when the premises is not providing table side dancing but is operating 

as a night club and the premises are open to the public, all customers entering the 
premises will have their ID scanned on entry, save for when a Biometric Scanning 
System is in place (when fingerprint scanning will be required for all customers who 
have previously shown identification at the premises) 

 
50. Notwithstanding condition 49 above, a maximum number of 20 guests per night may be 

admitted at the managers discretion without ID being scanned and recorded. A legible 
record of these people's full names shall be retained on the premises for inspection by 
the licensing authority and police for a period of 31 days. The name of the manager 
authorizing the entrance without scanning will also be recorded. 

 

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health Service to replace those 
proposed by the applicant. These conditions are based on 'model conditions' for 
consistency of operation of similar premises 
 
1. On Monday to Saturday the sale of intoxicating liquor shall be ancillary to the premises 

operating under the authority of a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence and on a Sunday 
the sale of intoxicating liquor shall be ancillary to the use of the premises as a 
nightclub(where there shall be provision of music and dancing and substantial 
refreshment). 
 

2. There shall be a minimum of two door supervisors to be employed at the entrance of the 
premises whenever there is striptease entertainment.  

 
3. All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or controlling 

queues, shall wear high visibility jackets or vests. 
 
4. Door supervisors shall remain on duty to supervise the area immediately outside the 

premises until at least 15 minutes after the last patron has left the premises 
 

5. There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times when the 
premises are authorised to sell alcohol. 

 
6. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be 

available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where 
intoxicants are provided. 

 
7. Except for when the premises operates as a nightclub the supply of alcohol shall be by 

waiter/waitress service at tables only and there shall be no vertical drinking of alcohol at the 
premises.  

 
8. Any person permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, eg to smoke, 

shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them 

page 151



 
9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of a Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points 
will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer of the City Council throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

 
10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. 
This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute 
minimum of delay when requested. 

 
11. The premises management will become members and actively participate in a pub 

watch scheme (or similar) if one is operating in the area of the premises. 
 
12. A sound limiting device located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet from the 

volume control shall be fitted to any musical amplification system and set at a level 
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental 
Health Service to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. No 
additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the premises without being 
routed through the sound limiter device. The operational panel of the noise limiter shall 
then be secured to the satisfaction of officer from the Environmental Health Service. The 
keys securing the noise limiter cabinet shall be held by the licence holder or authorised 
manager only, and shall not be accessed by any other person. The limiter shall not be 
altered without prior agreement with the Environmental Health Service. 

 
13. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 

structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
14. No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a 

nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises 
are situated. 

 
15. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises 

building. 
 
16. All external doors shall be kept closed after (21:00) hours, or at any time when regulated 

entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons. 
 
17. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly 
 
18. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons 

to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.   
 

19. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed 
in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours. 

 
20. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient 

measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from 
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be 
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with 
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business. 

 

page 152



21. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
22. Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to 

minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special effects 
will only be used after a risk assessment has been carried out by a competent person 
and a record kept of the assessment for at least a year: 

• dry ice and cryogenic fog 

• smoke machines and fog generators 

• pyrotechnics including fire works 

• firearms 

• lasers 

• explosives and highly flammable substances. 

• real flame. 

• strobe lighting. 
 

23. The licence holder shall enter into an agreement with a hackney carriage and/or private 
hire firm to provide transport for customers, with contact numbers made readily available 
to customers who will be encouraged to use such services. 

 
24. All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open other 

than by an approved device. 
 
25. The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be 

conspicuous. 
 
26. Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs. 
 
27. The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions, 

emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment, 
shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working order. 

 
28. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free 

of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the 
plans provided. 

 
29. All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key, code, card 

or similar means. 
 
30. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, 

shall be limited to (5) persons at any one time. 
 
31. Patrons will have a designated smoking area, which shall be supervised by a SIA  door 

supervisor  
 

32. Performers/Dancers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. 
to smoke, shall be limited to two persons at any one time. 

 

page 153



33. An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that it is in use. 
 
34. There shall be no new admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 03.00 hours 

save for persons temporarily leaving to smoke. 
 
35. A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such 
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 

 
36. The certificates listed below shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority upon written 

request: 
a)  Any emergency lighting battery or system 
b)  Any electrical installation 
c)  Any emergency warning system 
d)  Any ceiling inspection certificate 

 
37. Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the premises shall not cause a 

nuisance to nearby properties (save insofar as they are necessary for the prevention of 
crime). 

 
38. No advertisements of any kind (including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture, letter, 

sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the establishment, its premises, or any of 
its  highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture, tree, or any other 
property, or be distributed to the public. 

 
39. There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any person for 

bringing customers to the premises. 
 
40. No person on behalf of the premises or on behalf of a person carrying or attempting to 

carry on a licensable activity at the premises shall cause, permit, employ or allow, 
directly or indirectly through a third party, whether on payment or otherwise, any 
person(s) to importune, solicit or tout members of the public on any public highway 
within the specified area outlined below for the purpose of brining customers to the 
premises.  

 For the purposes of this condition, 'Specified Area' means the area encompassed within 
Shaftesbury Avenue, Piccadilly Circus, Regent Street up to the junction with Pall Mall, 
Cockspur Street, Trafalgar Square, Strand up to the junction with Bedford Street, Garrick 
Street, Great Newport Street and Charing Cross Road to the junction of Shaftesbury 
Avenue. 

 
41. The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time (including staff) shall 

not exceed (x) persons. 
 

42. The Licence will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are satisfied that the 
premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate provisions of the 
District Surveyor's Association - Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment and 
the reasonable requirements of Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, 
at which time this condition will be removed from the Licence. 

 
43. Before the premises opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked by the 

Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of the 
premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed during the course of 
construction new plans shall be provided to the LFEPA, Environmental Health 
Consultation Team, the Police and the Licensing Authority. 

 
44. A Queuing and Dispersal Policy shall be operated by the venue. Such policy shall be 

adhered to at all times the premises are operating under the premises licence, accepting 

page 154



that the policy may have different requirements for different periods of the day and 
different uses of the premises. This policy should also contain a staggered dispersal 
strategy in order to minimise the potential for disruption and anti-social behaviour within 
the surrounding area. 

 
45. The licensee shall provide induction and refresher training in relation to the Licensing Act 

2003 and the associated requirements and responsibilities which arise under it together 
with the premises’ specific policies and procedures to persons employed by the 
premises where such training is relevant to the persons role. The training shall be 
delivered at least every 6 months and by a person who holds a personal licence or other 
equivalent accredited qualification. When members of staff have received training in 
relation to the selling of alcohol and company policy, a record of the training and a 
sample copy of the training pack/document shall be attached to staff records, which shall 
be available for inspection by authorised licensing or police officer on reasonable 
request. 

 
46. All staff training records will be properly maintained by way of a log or record and will be 

available for inspection on request of Police or other responsible authority. These 
records will include dates of first aid/crime scene/licensing training and an outline of 
roles and responsibilities of each staff member working at the premises during licensable 
hours Including SIA staff. 

 
47. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include 

the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused 
the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an 
authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is open. 

 
48. In the event that a serious assault is committed on or immediately outside the premises 

(or appears to have been committed) to the management’s knowledge, the management 
will immediately ensure that: 
(a) The police (and where appropriate, the London Ambulance service) are called without 
delay, using telephone number 999; 
(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects 
pending the arrival of the Police; 
(c) As far as is reasonably practicable, the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full 
forensic investigation to be carried out by the Police; and 
(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons 
present on the premises. 

 
49. When premises operates as a nightclub all customers entering the premises must be 

searched (pat down of outer garments as a minimum). All bags being carried by 
customers entering the premises will also be searched. 

 
50. When premises operates as a nightclub all customers entering the premises will have 

their ID scanned on entry, save for when a Biometric Scanning System is in place (when 
fingerprint scanning will be required for all customers who have previously shown 
identification at the premises). 
Notwithstanding this condition, a maximum number of 10 guests per night may be 
admitted at the manager’s discretion without ID being scanned and recorded. A legible 
record of these people's full names shall be retained on the premises for inspection by 
the licensing authority and police for a period of 31 days. The name of the manager 
authorising the entrance without scanning will also be recorded. 
 

51. When premises operates as a nightclub a minimum of two (2) SIA licensed door 
supervisors shall be equipped with Body Worn Video, capable of recording audio and 
video in any light condition as per the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police 
Licensing Team. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with 

page 155



date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately 
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31-day period. 
BWV must be activated at an early stage during any incident involving conflict. 

 
52. When premises operates as a nightclub: 

a). All drinking vessels used in the venue shall be polycarbonate. All drinks in glass 
bottles are to be decanted into polycarbonate containers or polycarbonate carafes prior 
to being served, with the exception of champagne or bottles of spirits with a minimum 
size of 70cl supplied by waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff shall clear all empty 
champagne and spirit bottles promptly from the tables. Customers shall not be permitted 
to leave their table carrying any such glass bottles or drink directly from the bottle. 
b). Notwithstanding a) above, with the written agreement of the Westminster Licensing 
Police, a copy of which will be held at the premises reception, glass drinking vessels 
may be used for private or pre-booked events. 

 
53. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until premises licence 

19/11489/LIPV (or such other number subsequently issued for the premises) has been 
surrendered and is incapable of resurrection. 

 

Conditions proposed by the Police 
 
None  

page 156



Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity                            Appendix 9 

 

 
Resident count: 150 

 

 
Licensed premises within 75 metres of 37 Duke Street 

 

Licence Number Trading Name Address Premises Type Time Period 

19/11489/LIPV Blanca 

Ground Floor 
Front 37 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LN Wine bar 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 06:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 03:00 

06/10991/WCCMAP 
Silvio's Quality 
Sandwich Bar 

Ground East 
37 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LN Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

20/04571/LIPDPS Burlock 

31 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LG 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 02:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

page 157



20/00873/LIPDPS Burlock 

31 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LG 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 02:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

19/10001/LIPVM 
Henry Holland 
Public House 

39 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LP 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday to 
Wednesday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 
10:30 - 00:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 23:00 

18/12199/LIPVM Not Recorded 

16-17 Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BP Restaurant 

Monday; 10:00 
- 23:30 | 
Tuesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Wednesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

13/02533/LIPDPS 
Amjadia Indian 
Restaurant 

15-16 Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BW Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

16/11958/LIPVM Molé 

16-17 Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BP Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

18/08472/LIPDPS Busaba Eathai 

8 - 13 Bird 
Street London 
W1U 1BU Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 01:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 00:30 

20/01858/LIPDPS 

Lazeez 
Lebanese 
Tapas 

29 Duke 
Street London 
W1U 1LF Cafe 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

page 158



19/16004/LIPDPS All Bar One 

5A Picton 
Place London 
W1U 1BH 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 23:00 

06/11182/WCCMAP 
James 
Newsagent 

Ground Floor 
29 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1DU Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

18/08557/LIPDPS Ping Pong 

29A James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1DZ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

20/02654/LIPDPS Slim Chicken 

35 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EA Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

20/03106/LIPVM Yamabahce 

Ground 26 
James Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EN Restaurant 

Monday; 09:00 
- 00:30 | 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 00:30 | 
Wednesday; 
09:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 00:30 | 
Friday; 09:00 - 
00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

13/03207/LIPDPS Massis 

Ground Floor 
28 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EW Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 01:30 

18/09751/LIPDPS Harrys Bar 

Ground Floor 
32 James 
Street 
Marylebone 
London W1U 
1EP Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 00:30 

 

page 159



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Ground Floor and Basement, 37 Duke Street, London, W1U 1LN
	2 Blush, Ground Floor Entrance and Basement, 37 Duke Street, London, W1U 1LN



